

Ty Blair

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Seventeen years of physical education teaching in grades K-5 and 9-12 in various team and individual sports, combatives, aquatics, and dance. Seventeen years of coaching experience which include league, section, state, national, and international levels in soccer, indoor soccer, futsal and track and field at the high school and college levels. My strengths include teaching to diverse populations, program development, use of educational technology, and community involvement.

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE

Master of Science Degree in Kinesiology with emphasis in the professional perspectives.
California State University, Hayward - 9/00

Bachelor of Science Degree in physical education with emphasis in physical education teaching option. California State University, Hayward - 12/88

California Clear Single Subject Teaching Credential. California State University, Hayward - 1/95

NSCAA National Diploma - 7/00, NSCAA Advanced National Diploma - 7/01

C.P.R. and First Aid, American Red Cross

Aquatic Certification, New Haven Unified School District

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Physical Education Teacher, James Logan High School, New Haven Unified School District
Physical Education Specialist, Pioneer Elementary, New Haven Unified School District

COACHING EXPERIENCE

Assistant Coach in charge of physical fitness development, Men's Soccer Program, Chabot College, Hayward, CA

Head Coach, Boys' Soccer, Logan High School, Union City, CA

Head Dual-National Team Coach, Futsal, in the Mexican Youth Olympics, Mexico City

Head Dual National Team Coach, indoor soccer, in the Mexican Youth Olympics, Guadalajara

Track & Field Coach, Logan High School, Union City, CA

Mission Valley Track and Field Club, Union City, CA

Camp Clinician, Stanford Soccer Academy, Stanford, CA

ADMINISTRATIVE / PROGRAMMATIC POSITIONS HELD

James Logan Boy's Soccer Program Head Coach 1990-98

Administered, academically /behaviorally monitored, budgeted, fund raised, scheduled, uniformed, coordinated, selected, staffed and promoted three soccer teams: Varsity, Junior Varsity, and Frosh-Soph. Site director of league and section soccer playoffs. Planned and implemented transportation, meals, board, study sessions and social facilitation for the Varsity boy's soccer team tournament in Simi Valley, CA

James Logan Program Track & Field Coach 1990-1997

Responsible for supervision, planning, and implementation of multiple events. Director of youth in the nation's largest annual "learn by doing" track and field clinic. Assistant Coordinator of the annual Bay Area Top 8 meet at James Logan High School

Consulado de Mexico en San Francisco 1997-98

Selected players and staffed support personnel, planned, fund raised, coordinated and implemented transportation, customs, meals, and study sessions for the Mexican-American Dual National team, Mexican Youth Olympics in Mexico City (97) and Guadalajara (98)

Pioneer Elementary Physical Education Coordinator Field day, community

fun runs, Pioneer Olympics and New Haven Olympics supervisor, (coordinator and volunteer recruiter)

CURRICULAR POSITIONS HELD

Physical Education Department Head - Duties include: curriculum development for all grades, coordinator of seven part-time instructors, adaptive P.E. consultant. Consultant for cross-curricular development

Physical Education Mentor Teacher for grades K-5 and 9-12,
New Haven Unified School District, Union City, CA

Stanford Soccer Academy Assistant Coach -Responsible for planning, supervision and instruction of Stanford Summer Soccer teams. Worked closely with the Stanford men's soccer coaching staff to develop a curriculum.

New Haven Sports Foundation Camp Director - Implemented and organized annual developmental summer soccer camp for Union City youth ages

WORK EXPERIENCE WITH DIVERSE POPULATIONS

New Haven Unified School District - Teacher / Coach Eleven years of teaching and coaching experience with student populations of 27% Latino, 26% White, 17% Filipino, 16% Asian, 12% Black, totaling 75% minority students; 26 various primary languages represented. Consulado de Mexico en San Francisco - Mexican-American Dual National team Coach

Selected players and staffed support personnel, planned, fund raised, coordinated and implemented transportation, customs, meals, and study sessions for the Mexican-American Dual National team, Mexican Youth Olympics in Mexico City and Guadalajara

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Youth coach of:

Newark Soccer Club

Mission Valley Track and Field Club

Newark Bobby Sox

New Haven Olympics

New Haven Sports Foundation Camps

Pleasanton Rage Winter Soccer Academy

COACHING ACCOMPLISHMENTS

James Logan Boy's Soccer Program

Coached four MVAL championship teams: 1991, 92, 97, & 98. NCS play-off participants: 1991, 92, 93, 97, & 98. NCS second place team 1997. NCS semi-finalists, #1 seeded -1998. MVAL Coach of the Year -1992.

Overall record of 94-40-24. Helped produce 26 players to the collegiate soccer level. MVAL All-Star Coach 1998.

James Logan Track and Field Program

NCS champions 1991-1998, National champions 1997, National runners up 1996 & 98. CIF State runners up, 1996, 1997

Mission Valley Track and Field

National Championship 4x100 relay Bantam division, High Jump, and Long Jump